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Diamond Williams 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: Monday, September 26,2011 2:14 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 'Jeffrey Stone': Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane) 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 
Attachments: Gulf Power Company Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.pdf; Docket 110001-El Gulf Power 

Company Preliminary List of Issues.docx 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 9 pages 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 
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Susan D. Ritanour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
and Regulaton( Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520-0781 

Tel850 444 6231 
Fax 850 444 6026 
SDRlTENO@southernco corn 

A SOUIHI IN  COMPANY 

September 26, 201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 110001-El 

Attached is Gulf Power Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions, to be 
filed in the above referenced docket. Also attached is the Preliminary List of 
Issues in Microsoft Word as prepared on a Windows XP operating system. 

Sincerely, 

nm 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC: SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power ) 
Cost Recovery Clauses and ) 
Generating Performance Incentive ) 
Factor ) 

Docket No. 110001-EI 
Filed: September 26, 201 I 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Gulf Power Company, ("Gulf Power", "Gulf', or "the "Company"), by and through its 

undersigned attorneys, hereby files this preliminary list of issues and positions, saying: 

I. FUEL ISSUES 

COMPANY-SPECIFIC FUEL ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 

ISSUE 4A: 

- GULF 

ISSUE 4B: 

- GULF: 

ISSUE 4C: 

m: 

Should the Commission approve as prudent, GULFS actions to mitigate the 
volatility of natural gas, residual oil, and purchased power prices, as reported in 
GULF'S April 201 1 and August 201 1 hedging reports? 

Yes. (Ball) 

Should the Commission approve Gulf's 2012 Risk Management Plan? 

Yes. (Ball) 

Was Gulf Power Company prudeni. in commencing and continuing litigation 
against Coalsales 11, LLC for breach of contract? 

Yes. (Ball) 

GENERIC FUEL ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 

ISSUE 6: What are the appropriate actual benchmark levels for calendar year 201 I for 
gains on non-separated wholesale energy sales eligible for a shareholder 
incentive? 

w: $1,004,362. (Dodd, Ball) 
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ISSUE 7: 

m: 

ISSUE 8: 

D: 

ISSUE 9: 

- GULF: 

ISSUE 1 0  

w: 

ISSUE 11: 

- GULF 

What are the appropriate estimated benchmark levels for calendar year 2012 
for gains on non-separated wholesale energy sales eligible for a shareholder 
incentive? 

$868,270. (Dodd, Ball) 

What are the appropriate fuel adjustment true-up amounts for the period 
January 2010 through December 2010? 

Under recovery $3,609,728. (Ball. Dodd) 

What are the appropriate fuel adjustment actuaUestimated true-up amounts for 
the period January 201 1 through December 201 l ?  

Under recovery $8,441,457. (Ball, Dodd) 

What are the appropriate total fuel adjustment true-up amounts to be 
collectedlrefunded from January 2012 to December 2012? 

Collection of $12,051,185. (Dodd:) 

What are the appropriate projected total fuel and purchased power cost 
recovery amounts for the period January 2012 through December 2012? 

$58 1,090,001 including prior period true-up amounts and revenue taxes. 
(Dodd) 

COMPANY-SPECIFIC GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE FACTOR 
ISSUES 

NONE RAISED BY GULF POWER COMPANY 

GENERIC GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE FACTOR ISSUES 

ISSUE 16: What is the appropriate generation performance incentive factor (GPJF) reward or 
penalty for performance achieved during the period January 2010 through 
December 2010 for each investor-owned electric utility subject to the GPTF? 

$645.51 1 reward. (Young) 
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ISSUE 17: What should the GPIF targetshanges be for the period January 2012 through 
December 2012 for each investor-owned electric utility subject to the GPIF? 

GULF: See table below: (Young) 

Crist 6 

Crist 7 

Smith 1 

Smith 2 

Daniel 1 

11 Crist 5 I 97.9 I 0.0 I 2.1 I 11.471 1 
74.8 19.7 5.6 1 1,457 

72.6 21.6 5.9 10,683 

93.6 0.0 6.4 10,628 

87.7 6.3 6.0 10.533 

84. I 10.1 5.8 10.703 

Daniel 2 93.4 10.630 

EAF = Equivalent Availability Factor (:%) 
POF = Planned Outage Factor (%) 
EUOF = Equivalent Unplanned Outage Factor (%) 

FTJEL FACTOR CALCULATION ISSUES 

ISSUE 18: What are the appropriate projected net fuel and purchased power cost recovery 
and Generating Performance Incentive amounts to be included in the recovery 
factor for the period January 2012 through December 2012? 

$581,735.5 I2 including prior period true-up amounts and revenue taxes. 
(Dodd) 

GULF: 

ISSUE 19: What is the appropriate revenue tax factor to be applied in calculating each 
investor-owned electric utility's levelized fuel factor for the projection period 
January 2012 through December 2012? 

GULF: 1.00072. (Dodd) 
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ISSUE 20: 

- GULF: 

Group 

ISSUE 21: 

Line Loss 
Rate Schedules Multipliers 

- GULF 

A 

B 

What are the appropriate levelized fuel cost recovery factors for the period 
January 2012 through December 2012? 

4.943 cents/kWh. (Dodd) 

~ 

RS, RSVP,GS, 1.0052592 1 
GSD, GSDT, 

GSTOU, OSIII, 
SBS( 1) 

LP, LPT, SBS(2) 0.98890061 

What are the appropriate fuel recovery line loss multipliers to be used in 
calculating the fuel cost recovery factors charged to each rate class/delivery 
voltage level class? 

See table below: (Dodd) 

0.98062822 

1.00529485 

(1) Includes SBS customers with a contract demand in 
the range of 100 to 499 K W  

(2) Includes SBS customers with a contract demand in 
the range of 500 to 7,499 KW 

(3) Includes SBS customers with a contract demand 
over 7,499 KW 
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ISSUE 22: What are the appropriate fuel cost recovery factors for each rate clasddelivery 
voltage level class adjusted for line losses? 

GULF: See table below: (Dodd) 

Rate Schedules* 

RS, RSVP,GS, 

LP, LPT, SBS(2) 

*The recovery factor applicable to customers taking service under Rate Schedule SBS is 
determined as follows: (1)  customers with a contmct demand in the range of 100 to 499 KW 
will use the recovery factor applicable to Rate Schedule GSD; (2) customers with a contract 
demand in the range of 500 to 7,499 KW will use the recovery factor applicable to Rate 
Schedule LP; and (3) customers with a contract demand over 7,499 KW will use the recovery 
factor applicable to Rate Schedule PX. 

11. CAPACITY ISSUES 

COMPANY-SPECIFIC CAPACITY COST RECOVERY FACTOR ISSUES 

NONE RAISED BY GULF POWER COMPANY 
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GENERIC CAPACITY COST RECOVERY FACTOR ISSUES 

ISSUE 27: What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 2010 through December 2010? 

Over recovery of $1,217,382. (Ball, Dodd) m: 

ISSUE 28: 

- GULF: 

ISSUE 29: 

- GULF 

ISSUE 30: 

GULF: 

ISSUE 31: 

ISSUE 32: 

GULF: 

ISSUE 33: 

GULF: 

What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 201 1 through December 201 I ?  

Over recovery of $7,179,724. (Ball, Dodd) 

What are the appropriate total capacity cost recovery true-up amounts to be 
collectedrefunded during the period January 201 2 through December 201 2? 

Refund of $8,397,106. (Dodd) 

What are the appropriate projected total capacity cost recovery amounts for the 
period January 2012 through December 2012? 

$46,396,792 

What are the appropriate projected net purchased power capacity cost recovery 
amounts to be included in the recovery factor for the period January 2012 
through December 2012? 

$38,027,046 including prior period true-up amounts and revenue taxes. (Ball, 
Dodd) 

What are the appropriate jurisdictional separation factors for capacity revenues 
and costs to be included in the recovery factor for the period January 2012 
through December 2012? 

96.44582%. (Ball, Dodd) 

What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery factors for the period January 
2012 through December 2012? 

See table below: (Dodd) 
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RATE 
CLASS 

RS, RSVP 

CAPACITY COST 
RECOVERY FACTORS 

$/KWH 

0.378 

GS 

I GSD.GSDT.GSTOU 1 0.298 I 
0.345 

LP, LPT 
PX, PXT, RTP, SBS 

os-IIII 

0.260 
0.232 

0.138 

111. EFFECTIVE DATE 

ISSUE 34: What should be the effective date of the fuel adjustment factors and capacity 
cost recovery factors for billing purposes? 

GULF: January 1,2012. (Dodd) 

OSIII 

Respectfully submitted this 26th day of September, 201 1 .  

0.224 

. JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 0007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) 
Recovery Clause with Generating ) 
Performance Incentive Factor ) Docket No.' 110001-El 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of lhe foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 26th day of September, 201 1, on the 
following: 
John T. Bumen 
Dianne M. Triplen 
Progress Energy SeNiCe Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Pelersburg FL 33733-4042 
john.burnett@Donmaii.com 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman. Fudowa Bayo, L . L . ~  
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee. FL 32306 
e.wiqQins @dblawfirn.com 

Randy 6. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals 
PO Box 300 
15483 Southeast 76Ih Street 
White Springs, FL 32096 
RMiller@wO hWDhate.com 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave.. Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
paul.lewisir@~anrnail.com 

Vicki Kaufman 
Jon MOyle 
Keele Anchors Gordon 8 Moyle PA 
116 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
vraulrnan(Pkaorn1aw com 
morle@kaomlaw corn 

Karen S. White, Stan Anotney 
AFLSAJJACL-ULGSC 
139 Bames Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB. FL 32403-5319 
karen.wtlite@ tvndall.af.mil 

City of Marianna 
City Hail 
2696 Green Street 
Marianna. FL 32446 
deani @ citvofmarianna.com 

John T. Butler. Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 
iohn butlerOfol.com 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601 
ReodeDt~tecOenerOv.cOm 

James D. Beasley. Esq. 
J. Jeflry Wahlen 
Anorneys for Tampa Electric Co 
Ausiey 8 McMulien 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 
jbeaslev @auSIev.com 

RobeR Scheffel Wright 
Gardner. Bist. Wiener. Wadsworlh, 
Bowden. Bush, Dee, LaVia a Wright. 
P.A. 
1300 Thornaswood Drive 
Tallahassee. FL 32306 
SthefOQbwiecal.com 

JR. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street. Rm. 612 
Tallahassee. FL 32399- 1400 
christensen mnv0 180 state n L s 
Rehwnkel Char les@leo 5,  ale h us 
Kellv ir@leo state 11 us 

Michael C. Barren 
Div 01 Economic Regulaliori 
FI Public Selvice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd 
Tallahassee, Fi 32399-0650 
mbarrett@DS- f .  

Jennifer Crawford. Sr. Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
icrawfor@ Dsc.slale.ll.us 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power B Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe Street. Ste. 610 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859 
Ken.Hoffinan@fDl.com 

Mr. Thomas A. Geoflroy 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
PO Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402.3395 
Laeolfrov@fouc.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster. Yoakley a Stewan. P.A. 
215 South Monroe SI.. Suite 616 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
bkeatina@ounster.com 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Bricklieid. Burchene. et ai.. P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jellenon St.. NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
ibrew@bbnlaw.com 
gtavlor@bbrsiaw.com 

Lisa Bennett 
ottice of General Counsel 
FL Public Service CommisslOn 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
Ibennett~osc.state.fl.us 

Flwida Bar No 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Flonda Bar No 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Ear NO 0627569 
BEGGS a LANE 
P 0 Box 12950 
Pensacoia FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Anornsya for Gulf Power Company 


